

Brooke Michl-Smith, AIA, EDAC, LEED AP

926 Mohawk Street

Columbus, Ohio 43206

614-561-8783

bmichlsmith@gmail.com

Brooke Michl-Smith has over 30 years of experience in architecture with a broad range of experience including a more recent focus in healthcare planning and design. Specializing in interior architecture and design, Brooke has led interior architecture/design and integrated design teams for significant and sizeable projects throughout her career. Brooke is an expert at gathering fundamental design direction from clients, effectively translating their vision into successful projects from design through construction.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Trinity:NAC, Columbus, Ohio - 2020 to Present **Associate Principal**

In 2020, Trinity:PDA merged with the west coast architecture firm, NAC. With offices in Spokane, WA., Seattle, WA, and Los Angeles, CA., NAC merged with Trinity:PDA to bolster the firm's Healthcare practice and market. This merger creates Trinity:NAC as a national healthcare and architecture firm, with projects across the country. As an Associate Principal with the firm, Brooke continues to lead design teams across the firm, with a focus on collaboration and an integrated design process. She works with new and several long-standing clients on a variety of project sizes and types and continues a robust project involvement from planning through construction.

Trinity Health Group/Trinity:PDA, Westerville, Ohio - 2013 to 2020

Director of Interior Design - Design Practice Leader

During Brooke's tenure with Trinity she led design teams across the firm on a variety of healthcare projects. As Design Practice Leader, Brooke encourages open collaboration and integration of disciplines to enhance design excellence, project knowledge and design efficiencies.

Anshen+Allen, part of Stantec Architecture, Columbus, Ohio - 2008 to 2013

Senior Design & Planning Architect

Anshen+Allen encouraged a culture of environmental awareness, collaboration and integration. As a senior member of the Columbus office, Brooke was strategically involved in a variety of projects, from The Ohio State Biomedical Research Tower tenant fit-out to St. Mary's Hospital for Children in Queens, New York. This experience formed her belief that the built environment can and should influence our lives and experiences for the better and fostered her professional goal of achieving design excellence through experiential design and integration.

Karlsberger Companies, Columbus, Ohio - 2004 to 2008

Design Architect

Brooke had the good fortune of working with tremendously talented and knowledgeable healthcare design professionals at Karlsberger. She gained in-depth experience in medical planning and design of large and small-scale healthcare projects. Her studio design team shared a mutual belief in the power of an integrated and collaborative project process that has evolved and strengthened over time. This was a time of great learning and fantastic exposure to the arena of healthcare design and environmental sustainability.

NBBJ, Columbus, Ohio - 1996 to 2004

Designer

Brooke's strengths in developing well designed interior spaces were greatly enhanced at NBBJ. She had opportunities to work on a vast array of project types including corporate, civic, higher education and

healthcare, which proved to be a turning point in her career path. Healthcare design offered continual learning opportunities and the belief that our design solutions truly affect human health and well-being.

Ann Beha Associates, Boston, Massachusetts - 1988 to 1996
Designer

A small and prestigious boutique design firm specializing in historic preservation and restoration of civic, cultural and religious buildings, Ann Beha Associates was the perfect firm to explore restoration and adaptive reuse of historic buildings, which had always been the inspiration for Brooke's love of architectural design. During her time with ABA she was offered tremendous project opportunities through all aspects of project development from detailed schematic design through construction administration.

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

- Healthcare
- Research & Laboratories
- Higher Education
- Institutional
- Cultural & Religious
- Hospitality, Sports & Recreation

Detailed information on specific projects available upon request.

REGISTRATIONS & ACCREDITATIONS

Registered Architect

Commonwealth of Massachusetts #50250

LEED Accredited Professional

US Green Building Council #10177950

EDAC Certified Professional

Evidence-Based Design Accreditation & Certification #CHD-0508953

AWARDS

Massachusetts Historical Commission Award

Nantucket Atheneum

Ann Beha Associates

Merit Award, American Institute of Architects

Ohio Chapter, 2010

SUNY Upstate Medical University

Golisano, Children's Hospital

PROJECT PUBLICATIONS

Dublin Methodist Hospital, featured project

Healthcare Design Magazine, (2008)

Franklin Woods Community Hospital

Healthcare Design Magazine (2011)

Green Patient Lab

Metropolis Magazine (2010)

Levine Children's Hospital, featured project

Healthcare Design Magazine (2008)

Roycroft Inn

Old House Interiors (1994)

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Architecture

University of Oklahoma, 1988

Architectural Studies Abroad Program

University of Oklahoma, 1988

London and Paris